

**Amendment to amendment 23.0547.02001**

**SB 2160**

Page 4, starting at line 19. Subsection 4. will read:

“4. An insurer may not deliver, issue, execute, or renew a health benefit plan that provides behavioral health benefits coverage unless that health benefit plan provides the same rate of reimbursement for behavioral health services delivered by means of telehealth which is the same as the rate of reimbursement for the same behavioral health services delivered by in-person means.”

4. An insurer may not deliver, issue, execute, or renew a policy health benefit plan that provides behavioral health benefits coverage ~~for behavioral health~~ unless that policy health benefit plan provides the same ~~coverage and~~ rate of reimbursement ~~for medically necessary health services~~ for behavioral health services delivered by means of telehealth ~~which is the same~~ as the ~~coverage and~~ rate of reimbursement for ~~covered the same medically necessary~~ behavioral health services delivered by in-person means.”

*ignore! - oops!*